
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 6/20/2012 3:01:28 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: Vice President Appointment 

Tell Chris to be careful. We hear he carries his wallet in one sock and his gun in the other. 
Seriously. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 20, 2012, at 2:46 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

I love hearing from you, always. 

I meant next week - gosh, what is with me?? But Thursday the 28th would 
work, I think. Now I can't remember which days Larry is meeting the students 
in SF . . . I'll check and get back. I'm interested in your communication class 
and remember you mentioned you were going to do it. Good for you! 

Can't wait to hear what Rich said - he is one strange guy. But NOT as strange 
as the General. Here's my latest one, just for you: Hagan is insisting on 
meeting with Chris Johns one on one. OK fine. We offered 4:00 today at the 
CPUC. No, says Hagan, I want an "informal meeting" - lunch, dinner or 
drinks. Several more exchanges, then he settles on a drink today at 4:00 down 
here (Americano). Chris is in board meetings today. He has one hour. Hagan 
has Aaron Pete ask what Chris likes to drink. Answer is that Chris' assistant 
isn't sure, perhaps a glass of wine or, more likely, a diet Pepsi. Hagan persists. 
Asks again and gets same answer. Last night asks if Chris likes red or white 
wine . . . Assistant provides the same answer but can't predict what Chris might 
want. So the whole thing, we speculate, is that I lagan wants to be there ahead 
of time with "the drink" already waiting to show just how good his intelligence 
is and so they can talk "general to president". 

Oh my. Do you think Paul has any idea what he's done?? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:36 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Vice President Appointment 

mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov


Yes, good for Trina. I think that was the right call compared to the other option. 

For dinner, did you mean July or June? Because I think July 27 is actually a 
Friday. June 27 is next week, and unfortunately won't work. We are taking a 
"same-sex couples communication" class at Kaiser (only in the Bay Area!) on 
Wednesday nights through July 18. Thursday could work, if that's an option. 
We are off (not working) tomorrow and Friday, but I'll still answer emails from 
you! 

Funny you should email, Ferric and 1 were just talking about you today. I was 
telling her about a funny comment I got about you from Rich Clark (funniest if 
told in person, most likely, though that makes it sound important and it's not, 
just funny). And there are more "general" stories all the time, too. I still haven't 
met him, and probably won't. I'm so unimportant these days! 

J. 

From: Doil, Laura 1mailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:28 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: FW: Vice President Appointment 

FYI - I like this news. 

How about dinner on Wednesday July 27? Larry teaches Monday, wed, and 
thurs so 1 thought I could drive over, pick him up, meet up with you guys. You 
get the idea. 

Redacted f Bottorff, Thomas E From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:51 PM 
To: SVP Reg Rei Organization 
Subject: Vice President Appointment 

Regulatory Relations Employees: 

I'm very pleased to announce that Trina Horner was elected today by the PG&E 



Boards of Directors to become Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and 
Rates. Trina takes on the position previously held by Jane Yura, who moved to 
Gas Operations last year to become Vice President, Gas Operations Standards 
and Policy. 

Trina brings to her new role an impressive array of talents and skills acquired 
over more than 20 years in the utility industry. 

For the past two years, she led the organization in Regulation and Rates 
responsible for managing several key rate cases, including ERRA Forecast and 
Compliance, the Long Term Procurement Plan and new generation facilities. 
She also served as the company liaison with the CPUC on a number of high-
profile gas issues following the tragedy in San Bruno. Prior to that, she held 
the position of Chief in Regulatory Relations, where she met frequently with 
CPUC commissioners and senior staff to discuss key policy issues. 

Before joining PG&E, Trina spent two years with the East Bay Municipal Water 
District in Oakland. Among her duties were designing rates, guiding strategic 
planning efforts, and developing budget proposals for senior management. She 
also served as the agency's Interim Environmental Affairs Officer. 

Prior to that, she spent 13 years at the CPUC, including stints as Interim 
Division Director, Commissioner Advisor, and Chief of Staff to the CPUC's 
President. 

Each of these experiences helped Trina develop the values and traits that make 
her the excellent leader she is today. She's thoughtful, knowledgeable, and 
consistently exercises sound judgment. She also thinks strategically, and has a 
clear vision of where to go and how to get there. And to those of us who know 
her personally and professionally, she's extremely honest and has a sincere 
concern and respect for others. 

Trina earned her Bachelor's Degree in International Relations, with a Finance 
emphasis, from the University of California, Davis. 

Before closing, I want to recognize and thank another outstanding leader, Brian 
Cherry, for the excellent work he did managing Regulation & Rates for most of 
the past year. During this particularly challenging time, Brian not only helped 
deliver solid outcomes for the company on a number of key cases but he also 
led Regulation and Rates to its highest-ever score in employee engagement. 

I hope you will join me in congratulating Trina on her new appointment and 
thanking Brian for his excellent work over the past year. 

Tom 

SB GT&S 0633294 



SB GT&S 0633295 


